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Dear  

 

Freedom of Information : Right to know request 

 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act) for the 

following information: 

 

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, with regards to a previous FOI (ref 

FOI5142) I would like to have the below functions split by gender where the 

applicants have stated Mr, Ms, Mrs and Miss in their application: 

 

1. How many Control Function 1 Holders are women, how many are men? 

2. How many Control Function 2 Holders are women, how many are men? 

3. How many Control Function 3 Holders are women, how many are men? 

4. How many Control Function 4 Holders are women, how many are men? 

 

I would like this data for the Year 2017 (year-end 31st December.)” 

 

Your request has now been considered. The following data outlines the number of 

controlled functions held by gender as per the search requirements of Mr, Mrs, Miss, Ms 

as at 31 December 2017:  

 

      Count of Individual:  

     

                                                                       Miss Mr Mrs Ms 

Grand 

Total 

CF1 Director 813 31747 3975 906 37441 

CF2 Non Executive 

Director 69 4848 499 332 5748 

CF3 Chief Executive 49 5084 188 112 5433 

CF4 Partner 214 8576 869 298 9957 

Grand Total 1145 50255 5531 1648 58579 

 
 
*We would also note that the data included covers all individuals under the requested titles holding 
each controlled function. Some individuals hold more than one controlled function which will cause 



the total numbers in each separate category to increase. Some individuals will be recorded more 

than once across the requested controlled functions.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Information Disclosure Team. 

 
Your right to complain under the FoI Act 
 
If you are unhappy with the decision made in relation to your request, you have the right to request an internal 
review.  If you wish to exercise this right you should contact us within three months of the date of this 
response. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of appeal to the 
Information Commissioner at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF. Telephone: 01625 545 700. Website: www.ico.org.uk 

 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

